
From: Compton, Corinne
To: Kelly Machen
Subject: REO disclaimer
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:13:18 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
 
Here is a screenshot of the disclaimer on the REO webpage.

 
You can see it by going to http://reo.fauquiercounty.gov/ then on the upper right side, under Search and Advanced Search, you will see a link “Disclaimer and Search Tips”.  Click that
and the screen will expand to show this information.
 
Thanks,
Corinne
 
Corinne Compton
GIS/Parcel Mapping Specialist
Fauquier County Government
Commissioner of the Revenue Office

10 Hotel Street, 1st Floor
Warrenton, VA 20186
540-422-8144
 

mailto:corinne.compton@fauquiercounty.gov
mailto:kmachen@warrentonva.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Freo.fauquiercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckmachen%40warrentonva.gov%7Cb591eed5b5b74e4deb2408daad3e369f%7Cb8d97b1aef4d412aae4bd9e17fe2322b%7C0%7C0%7C638012779978296019%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MPhb%2F5ELOLBNgtxLF9p4ir3e3kxq86aycWRj0DZ54%2BE%3D&reserved=0

